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From: (10)(2e) <@rivm.n|>

Sent: dinsdag 4 augustus 2020 10:48

To: <LV IEEYI @ rivm. nl>

Subject: RE: inleiding

Bij deze.
Volgens mij is het sinds november 2019. Miss kunnen we ervan maken. Eind 2019?

Background

COVID-19 is caused by the SARS-CoV-2 virus and emerged for the first time at the end of 2019 in China. In the subsequent months
the virus spread worldwide causing a pandemic. Since the outbreak, more and more information regarding the severity and
disease burden of COVID-19 has become available, as well as information about potential vaccines. Given the speed at which
vaccines are developed, it is important to know which groups of people should be prioritized once the vaccine becomes available.
To be able to give an advice on the prioritization of a potential COVID-19 vaccine this background document summarizes the most
recent scientific information on SARS-CoV-2. It is thereby important to note that 1) new scientific information about SARS-CoV-2
becomes available at high speed, meaning that some information becomes outdated fast and 2) some literature used in this
document, has not been peer-reviewed yet.

From: rivm.nl>

Sent: dinsdag 4 augustus 2020 10:16
To: (I <HECEDNl o ivm. >
Subject: inleiding

Background / introduction

COVID-19 is causes by the SARS-CoV-2 virus and emerged for the first time in December 2019. In the months following, it has
become a pandemic. Since the outbreak, more and more information regarding the severity and disease burden has become
available, as well as information about vaccine development. Given the speed at which vaccines are developed, it is important to
know which groups of people are eligible for vaccination when it becomes available, and how to prioritize.

In this document, the most recent scientific information on SARS-CoV-2 has been summarized.

Important information about this document

It is important to notice that new scientific information about SARS-CoV-2 becomes available at a high speed, meaning that by the
time you read this document, some information may already be outdated.

Furthermore, some literature used in this document, has not been peer-reviewed yet. However, some of it is very much relevant
and therefore used. The reference list show which articles are peer reviewed, and which are not.
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